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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065} 625635601 FAX : (065) 62564515

Your Ref: CMTDI1801390/NSW Date; 02™ January 2019

Our Ref: CS/SMO18006005/Dgb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Grace

Dear Sirs/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _SJP 1356P .

We thank you for the instruction on _02/04/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 04/04/2018 at the premises of M/s TEAMWORK GARAGE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 9.454.13 A
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 3.800.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check” Items Amount : 5% -

Market Value : 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value (S8 -

Nett Value : 5% -

Description of Damage:

nearside
The vehicle sustained damages at the e —_—
ofs front. ofs rear portion & ofs body. | | | o

affmide

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 6 days.

We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Bryan Ang
Senior Technical Investigator



Catherine ChanE (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 2:11 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: CMTD1801390/NSW - PRI/ SIT8068D & SJP1356P ON 29.03.18
Attachments: 20180329175601386.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1801390/NSW
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIP1356P.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please dlick here for
our Privacy Policy

From: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Ngo, 5au Wei Shawn; claims@teamworkgarage.com

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** CMTD1801390/NSW - PRI/ SJTB068D & SJP1356P ON 29.03.18
Importance: High

Dear Sir,
We have agreed and selected the surveyor / surveyor company proposed by you to conduct the pre-repair
inspection as a single joint expert whereby the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by single joint expert will be

bear by you.

We have selected :



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS

as the motor surveyor / surveyor company named in your attached list.
Kindly forward your assignment to them asap so that we can arrange for the survey with them.

*Do get the surveyor / surveyor office to check with us on the availability of the car at the workshop before sending
their surveyor down for PRI survey. We'll not be held responsible for wasted trips made to the workshop.

Darren Ng

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teg@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 10:08 AM

To: CLAIMS TEAMWORK <claims@teamwaorkgarage.com>

Cc: Ngo, 5au Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: ***SPAM*** CMTD1801390/N5SW - PRI/ SITBOG8D & SIP1356P ON 29.03.18

Our Reference: CMTD1801390/NSW
Your Reference: 1803-31

Without Prejudice

Date: 2™ April 2018

Attention:
M/S TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD

Dear Sue,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJTB068D & SIP1356P ON 29.03.18.

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 31/03/2018.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

&= Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
& s

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pie. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: CLAIMS TEAMWORK [mailto:claims@teamwarkgarage.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: TEAMWORK - CLAIMS

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJP1356P

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: 1803-31
YOUR REF: 5JT8068D



Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJP1356P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP1356P AND SITBO68D ON 29.03.18

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

Please let us have your list of surveyors for us to select as stated in the Practice Direction — Amendment No. 1 of
2016; Pre-action Protocol within 2 working days as of the date of our notice to you.

Please take note: We will not entertain any of your surveyor calling us for the above inspection, without you
giving us your list of surveyors for us to select by the Practice Direction of Pre-repair Inspection.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sue

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-23/24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408934

Tel : 6844 2475

Fax : 6844 2474
XX}(XK}(}(HX}(XKKK}(}CJU".KD".XX}(K){J{K){HX){X}(}CKXKKKKXEX}(XKK){XKKKN?{XK){IKNKKK){
Please do not change the subject heading for easier reference. Thank youl.
KRR RO X0 OO0 XX X000 XXX



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan {LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 3:21 PM

To: MNgo, Sau Wei Shawn; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1801390/NSW - PRI/ SJT8068D & SJP1356P ON 29.03.18
Attachments: CSSMO18006005Dgb.pdf

Dear Shawn,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5JP 1356P.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G256-3561 | email: sipwsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2018 2:30 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn' <shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CMTD1801390/NSW - PRI/ SIT8068D & SJP1356P ON 29.03.18

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment,
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 2:11 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS <claims@teamworkgarage.comz>; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn
<Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1801390/N5W - PRI/ SITB065D & SIP1356P ON 29.03.18

QOur Reference: CMTD1801390,/MSW

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIP1356P.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Oneener 1D Type:

Chwener 10

Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maxirmum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period[Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 13 Dec 2018

Singapore NREIC
SO0EH

SIP1355P

Yes

13 Dec 2018
TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.4 A (BI-FUEL)
White

2008

2AZCAT1A6T0
ACVAD3176741
123.0 kW {164 bhp)
$28,352.00

12 Mar 2009

12 Mar 2009

2z

£17,018.00

Yes
11 Mar 2019
$8,50%.00

11 Mar 2019

E - Open Category
10

$5,889.00
$117.00
$8,626.00



MPA210042548 | Prograssive Asomotive Pla Lid - HO

ENTRY DATE & ThEE: 2R0EGE0TE 1500
SUBMITTED BY: Mg Pel Wen

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAFORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa report comecily the datals of the accldent 1o spaed up tha claims procass,
2. This Farm mus! be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as Iruihiul and sccurate ss posside. Any wilful misrepresentation or witivwiding of nateral facls may aliow Inswance companias o

rapudiate pallcy abiliy.

4, The issue and ecceplance of (his Ferm by insurance companies is not an admisslon of peficy lsbiity on the pan of the insurance companias,

5. Any false reporting may be roferred o the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of fhe GIA Records Manegement Centre estabished by the Ganaral Insuranca Assockation of Singapora {GIA) for

archiving and thet copies of this repont will, for a fee, be made available upon aggifcation by Inlareslad paries.

7. By the kedgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent |o e archiving of this report al the cenlre and Ie coples of the repoan being msde avaiabla

aforasakd.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Ownar
NRIC Mo

Email Address

hMobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaclurar
Madeal

ACCIDENT STATEMENT.
29/03/2018 15:34
20/0372018 13:00

BIDEFORD ROAD TOWARDS ORCHARD ROAD

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJP1356P

XIE X1AQ HONG
58461980

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-88229608
OTHERS-88229699

TOYOTA
CAMRY-2.4 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehlcle was being used at

lima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Plzase state action to be taken

Vahicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Typae Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Mumbar
Driver

Hama af Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cecupation

Date OF Driving Pass
Driving Expearience
Gander

Mabile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Mumber
EMall Address

WO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENEIVE

NO

GAD4233401

SEAH ZHANGYUAN SHALNS
£82185a01

13/06/1982

INDOOR

15/04/2014

1 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88229699

MNOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 19
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; BLK 5198 TAMPINES CENTRAL B #11-31
Address BINGAPORE

Postcodea 522519
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Gompany NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY

Other Informatlion
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumbar of vehiclas invelved in the accidant 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other materlal or property damaged? YES
| have baen appmacl‘_'led by unknown_persnn{s! NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

YWas the accident reported fo the police? MO
If Yes,Please slale which Pollce Station

Was nolice of inlended Prosecution givan? NO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENWT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336

Attachment(s)

Are accidant pholos available for altachment? YES
Was there any viden captured by Car Camara? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDED WITH OWNER

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJTBOGED

Vehide MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Calegory FPRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver WANG YU LI TERESA
MRIC/Passpor Number S7401648)

Caontact Numbar

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage
Mo, Of Passaenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2 of 18



Mame

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla?
Were seat belts worn?

Was lhis injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Postcode

SEAH ZHANGYLUAN SHAUNS

BODY & NECK PAIN
SJP1356P

Paga 3 of 10
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Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

MWork
rage

Tel : 6844 2475

Pte Ltd -

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
Registerinumber : 201015366H
-ROC number : 201015366H

JRD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

Vehicle number 5JP1356P
50 Raffles Place , #05-01/06 Make /| Model TOYOTA/CAMRY
Singapore Land Tower Chassis number ACV403176741
Singapore 048623 Accident date 29 March 2018
Reference 1803-31
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS F13.29
1 |FRONT RH FENDER TladeA B9AT00 —
1 |FRONT RH FENDER INMER SHIELD Sv. 175.20 #
1 |FRONT RH DOOR PANEL Daswd 1380.83 —
1 |FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY Hal 660.30 ¥
1 |FRONT RH DOOR REGULATOR ¢+ 329.60 v
1 |FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM i 788.92 *
2 |FRONT RH DOOR HINGE *"my 168.00 ¥
1 |FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER it 171.00 ¥
1 |FRONT RH TOP DOOR MOULDING W 277.30 ¥
1 |FRONT RH WING MIRROR kL 1224.72 A
1 |FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM <Augirird 651.21 —
1 |FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING = Dephl 275.56
1 |FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER <= whptrr A 535.72 -
1 |FRONT RH LOWER ARM ok st 4'54,5- 6\ 160.30 «—
2 3 257, 7692 .66
363 Less 26% 1538.53
Subtotal 6154.13
Balance C/F 6154.13
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
Balance B/F 6154.13
SET|FRONT FENDER INMER SHIELD CLIP "~ 50.00 %
SET|FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP =t 40.00 #
1 |RIM Yap— 800.00 %X
COOLANT yy_ 50.00 %
Subtotal 940.00
Balance C/F 7094.13
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEQOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 7094.13
1 |CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM 60.00 "%
2 |CHECK FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 150:60 Lo -
3 |REMOVE AND REPLACE WHEEEAHGNMENT Franvd endyein 286-80 1So|-
4 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM FRONT OLD DOOR TO NEW 20080 60|~
5 |PANEL BEATIING ON AFFECTED AREAS N 806-00 Foa|--
6 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1100 800-60 Fos |-
7 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 15600 Lo|~
N—fld%l}ﬁg @ 1548 wA
ij'r "*7 C Subtotal 2360.00
E_J:YVM_ nrand total 9454.13

< NIk Mo/j

43y 49
{5 3g00]-



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS/SMO18006005/Dabn2
[IMRINRN
#05-01/06 Date: 04-01-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJT BOGED Veh. Inspected SJP 1356P
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CMTDAB01390/NSW Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 02/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY c.c 2382
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. ACVA0317BT41 Colour WHITE
Odometer 130759 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R18 FIRENZA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60R18 FIRENZA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/60R16 FIREMZA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 FIRENZA 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT,O/S REAR PORTION AND O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/03/2018 Inspection Date D4/04/2018
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934,
sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapora 408933

Reg, No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607138-R Page No. 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJP 1356P
L Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Works I'u:pB[§} ﬁi}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT RH FENDER DENTED 894.00 713.29
1|FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 175.20 .
1|FRONT RH DOOR PANEL DENTED 1,380.83 1,380.83
1|FRONT RH DOOR LOCK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 660.30 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR REGULATOR BENT 329,60 32960
1|FRONT RH DOOR INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 788.92 -
2|FRONT RH DOOR HINGE NOT NECESSARY 168.00 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR CHECKER NOT NECESSARY 171.00 -
1|FRONT RH TOP DOCOR MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 277.30 2
1|FRONT RH WING MIRROR NOT NECESSARY 1,22472 -
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM DISTORTED 651.21 651.21
1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING DAMAGED 27556 275.56
1{FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER DISTORTED 535.72 535.72
1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM DISTORTED 160.30 160.30
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,538.53 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -1,01163
6,154.13 3,034 88
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET FRONT RH DOOR INMER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1[RIM (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 800.00 -
LABOUR
1|COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
940.00 -
LABOUR
CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
CHECK FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 150.00 £0.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 200.00 150.00
TRANSFER PARTS,ATTACHMENT FROM FRONT OLD 200.00 60.00
DOOR TO NEW.
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF 800.00 700.00
THE REPAIR OF RIM.
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 800.00 700.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO180068005/Dgbn2
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Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ()
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 40.00
2,360.00 1.710.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,454.13 4,744 88
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,800.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18006005/Dgbn2

ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor | Investigator B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




